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January 7, 2011 
 
 
 
Mr. Dave Danner 
Secretary and Executive Director 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW 
Olympia, WA  98504 

 
 
Dear Mr. Danner: 
 
Cascade Natural Gas Corporation encloses for filing the following tariff sheets containing proposed 
effective dates of February 7, 2011: 
 

 First Revision Sheet No. 301 Canceling Original Revision Sheet No. 301 

 Third Revision Sheet No. 302 Canceling Second Revision Sheet No. 302 

 

The purpose of this filing is to update the Company’s conservation tariffs to reflect the most recent 
avoided cost calculations as outlined in the Company’s 2010 Integrated Resource Plan.  For the 
Commercial/Industrial Conservation program the result is a reduction in the incremental cost cap 
from $1.00 per therm saved to $.75 for custom measures.   For the Low Income Weatherization 
Incentive Program the maximum payment per therm for savings associated with the program is 
being reduced to $11.66 for 30 year measures. 

 
Any questions regarding this filing may be directed to Allison Spector at (360) 788-2356 or myself 
at (509) 734-4593. 

 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Katherine J. Barnard 
Manager 
Regulatory & Gas Supply 
 
 


